Minutes	QCEPC/LEPC Friday, February 23, 2018 8:30 AM Scott Emergency Communications Center Emergency Operations Center (EOC) 1100 E 46th Street Davenport IA
Meeting called by:	Decker Ploehn, Chairman QCEPC, Co-Chair LEPN and Jerry Shirk Co-Chair LEPC
Type of meeting:	Monthly QCEPC and Quarterly LEPC
	Agenda topics
	Call to Order-Introductions
	Minutes of the January 26 QCEPC/December 1 LEPC Meetings
	Homeland Security/EMA/IMT Reports
	Communications Center Updates
	Quad City Regional Disaster Readiness Conference
	Healthcare Coalition Updates
	Other Hospital. Healthcare Reports
	EMS Reports
	Fire Service Reports
	Law Enforcement/TSA/Intel Reports
	I-74 Bridge Replacement Updates
	Education Update
	Other Public/Private Sector/COAD Reports
	Other Items of Interest
	Next Meeting March 30 at 8:30 AM

Quad City Emergency Planning Committee

Friday, February 23, 2018 8:30 AM **Scott Emergency Communications Center Emergency Operations Center (EOC)** 1100 E 46th Street **Davenport IA**

Meeting called by:

Decker Ploehn, Chairman

Type of meeting:

Jeff Bladel, Eric Bradley, Mary Briones, Joe Caffery, Bethaney Conklin, Terry Conklin, Dennis Coon, Dave Donovan, Donna Dubberke, Robbin Dunn, Linda Frederiksen, Ana Fuschetto, David Gass, Chuck Gipson, Don Hahn, Randy Heisch, Tony Houdyshell, Kenneth Jefferson, Keith Kimball, Chance Kness, Steve Knorrek, Jeff Koenig, Dan Kruse, Kevin Lange, Brian Leonard, Al Loeffelholz, Brandon Melton, Kate Meyer, David Osborne, Denise Pavlik, Brian Payne, Phil Redington, Ed Rivers, Larry Savill, Jordan Schneider, Brenda Schwarz, John Showalter, Paul Sikorski, Jeff Snyder, Scott Starns, Jamie Temple, Chris Varnes, Richard Vermeer, Todd Whitchelo, Patsy Willits, Jason Wilson, Jeffrey Yerkey.

Agenda topics

Call to Order-Introductions

Discussion:

Everyone introduced themselves.

Minutes of the January 26 QCEPC/December 1 LEPC Meetings

Discussion:

Dave Donovan motioned to approve the QCEPC January 26, 2018 meeting minutes and Chuck Gipson seconded, the motion passed. Linda Frederiksen motioned to approve the December 1, 2017 LEPC meeting minutes and Steve Knorrek seconded, the motion passed.

Homeland Security/EMA/IMT Reports

Discussion:

Dave Donovan reported March 8, 2018 the American Red Cross will provide a workshop to introduce concepts and policies that will allow for a local community to establish a Multi-Agency Resource Center (MARC) in response to a disaster to aid in providing services to those in need. The workshop will be held at the Scott County EMA. March 13, 2018 thru March 15, 2018 the FEMA course Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for Higher Education will be held at St. Ambrose University. March 6, 2018 the Quad City Area Maritime Security Committee Meeting will meet at the Scott County EMA at 1 p.m. CERT training will be held May 16, 2018 thru May 18, 2018 at St. Ambrose University and the Radiological Full-Scale Exercise is scheduled for December 4, 2018.

Chance Kness reported they are in their fourth week of CERT training with 18 students. Chance shared he has had many requests for Stop the Bleed Training.

Communications Center Updates

Discussion:

Denise Pavlik reported the Radio Study RFP has been released with proposals due April 26, 2018. They have been doing education with Fire on Priority Dispatch with Determinants.

Quad City Regional Disaster Readiness Conference

Discussion:

Registration for the April 4, 2018 Disaster Readiness Conference is open. There is a capacity of 450 attendees. The Committee asked the group to push the invitation out to appropriate groups.

Speakers for the Conference will be:

- Keynote Tim Ryan, National Outreach Director. Transformations Drug and Alcohol Treatment Center, Delray, Florida From Dope to Hope.
- Panel Discussion: Mari Culver, Linda Frederiksen, Brian Gustafson, Todd Noe and Dr. Dierks The Opioid Epidemic.
- Greg Klimetz, Adjunct Instructor of Mass Fatality Management, the Institute for Corporate and Public Safety, Gulf Breeze, Florida Mass Fatality Incident Management/Lessons Learned.
- Frank DeAngelis sponsored by Guard911, Former principal of Columbine High School, Littleton, Colorado Active Shooter Columbine.

The registration fee is \$10 and lunch will be sponsored by SERVPRO Restoration Services. Illinois and Iowa nursing contact hours are available through Eastern Iowa Community College's Iowa Board of Nursing and CEHs for other health disciplines for \$15.

Healthcare Coalition Updates

Discussion:

Al Loeffelholz reported at the last 5A meeting they discussed vulnerable populations and putting them into exercises and grant funding. Chris Varnes reported the University of Iowa is developing a Cloud based communication tool with a goal to allow the user to easily access relevant information to them. They are creating the website to eventually add a training platform and the ability to make it expandable to other regions.

Other Hospital Healthcare Reports

Discussion:

Al Loeffelholz shared at the beginning of March they will be doing a full evacuation exercise of the Davenport campus. They will not physically be moving patients.

Kate Meyer reported due to funding cuts the Rock Island County Medical Reserve Core was not awarded NACCHO funds for the Medical Reserve Corps Challenge Award. The award is competitive-based. They will continue training and activities with their Medical Reserve Core.

Bethaney Conklin shared the State is looking at cutting the FY'19 EMS System Development funds by \$30,000.

EMS Reports

Discussion:

Kevin Lange reported the Needs Assessment has been sent out to the Departments.

Denny Coon reported the PAB Board will meet April 7, 2018. Agenda items will include approval of the 2018 EMS Protocols.

Fire Service Reports

Discussion:

No report.

Law Enforcement/TSA/Intel Reports

Discussion:

Paul Sikorski and Jeff Bladel shared Bix and RAGBRAI planning is underway.

Ken Jefferson shared TSA will have stricter screening on organic materials which will increase bag pulls during screening.

I-74 Bridge Replacement Updates

Discussion:

Jeff Koenig gave an update on the I-74 bridge project and road closures.

Education Update

Discussion:

Mary Briones shared their district office will be relocating in June to West 3rd and Main Street, Davenport but phone numbers will remain the same.

Other Public/Private Sector/COAD Reports

Discussion:

Don Hahn shared the Civil Air Patrol is currently testing their communications in an exercise.

Other Items of Interest

Discussion:

Decker Ploehn encouraged members to promote and participate in the Q2030 initiative on April 20, 2018 and April 21, 2018.

Next Meeting March 30, 2018 at 8:30 AM

Adjourn